Mrs. Shinde Tanuja Nilesh.

Assistant Professor Campus Address: Samarth Educational Trust ARVIND GAVALI COLLEGE OF PHARMACY Gat No. 261, A/P Jaitapur, Tal. & Dist. Satara Phone: Office: 02162-248700, 248701 Cell No. 7721800520 E-mail: tanujamane2512@gmail.com



Education:

M. Pharm. (2012): S.M.B.T.College of Pharmacy, Nashik. B. Pharm. (2010): S.G.R.S.College of Pharmacy, Pune.

Professional Work Experience:

July 2013 to January 2014 : Assistant Professor, Bhalchandra College of Pharmacy, Pune.

February 2014 to June 2016: Q.C.Chemist, AHP devision - Venkys, Osade, Pune.

December 2018 to December 2019 : Senior Pharmacist, MedPlus Pune.

September 2023 to till date: Assistant Professor, Arvind Gavali College of Pharmacy, Jaitapur, Tal. & Dist. Satara.Gat No. 261, A/P Jaitapur, Tal. & Dist. Satara.

Subject Taught: UG- Medicinal Chemistry -2, Communication Skill.

Research Interests: Analytical Chemistry

Research Profile:

Publications: International: 00 Natio

National: 00

Number of Presentations: 02

Conference Attended: International: 00 National:04

Research Projects: Forced Degradation Studies of Mometasone Furoate and Characterization of Degradation Products. Guide - Dr. Dhake A.S. B.Pharm PhD.

Administrative Profile: -

Publications / Poster Presentation:

- 1. Presented a poster on "Forced degradation studies on MometasonFuroate by RPHPLC method" in one day National Level Poster Presentation Compitition on 1st September 2012, Organized at SMBT College of Pharmacy, Nashik.
- 2. Presented a poster on "RPHPLC Method Development and Validation of MometasonFuroate" in two days National Level Poster Presentation Compitition on 7th -8th January 2012, organized at Rajgad Dyanpeeth's College of Pharmacy, Pune.